CEHNC- CE- DC
ORDNANCE AND EXPLOSI VES PRQJIECT PLAN

Original Date: 31 March 1998
Current Date: 29 Mar 1999
1. SITE NAME Bl ai ne Naval Ammuni ti on Depot
a. SI TE NUMBER BO7NEO00700
b. LOCATI ON:
Cty: Hastings

County: Adans and C ay County
St ate: Nebraska

C. PROJECT NUMBER BO7NEO00705
d. CATEGORY: CEW - FUDS
2. POC S

TECHNI CAL MANAGER DI STRI CT PRQIECT MANAGER
Nane: Robert Nore Nane: Josephi ne Newt on-Lund
O fice: CEHNC OE-DC O fice: CEVMRK-PE-E
Phone: (256)895-1507 Phone: (816)-983-3912

DI STRI CT PROGRAM MANAGER DI VI SI ON PCC:
Nane: Vincenzo Crifasi Nane: David Nusz
Ofice: CEMRK-MDH O fice: CEVRD-PMH
Phone: (816)-983-3358 Phone: (402)-697-2523

3. SITE DESCRI PTION  The northwest corner of the fornmer Bl aine
Naval Anmmunition Depot (NAD), Nebraska, is |ocated about two
mles east of the City of Hastings. The site covers over 48, 753
acres in Cay and Adans Counties, Nebraska. At one tine during
WNII, the Blaine NAD supplied forty percent of the Navy’'s
ammuni ti on needs. Deconm ssioning of the NAD facilities began in
1958 and was conpleted in 1967. Beginning in the md 1960s,

| arge tracts were either sold for private use or transferred to
ot her governnental agencies. The U S. Departnent of Agriculture
(USDA) received approxi mately 35,000 acres of the former NAD.
This | and was devel oped as the Hruska Meat Animal Research Center
(MARC) which is involved in research on the production of sheep,
cattle, and swne. Over 3,000 acres of the former NAD were
transferred to the Nebraska National Guard and devel oped as a
mlitary training facility. The admnistrative and mlitary
housi ng areas of the former NAD were transferred to anot her
governnment al agency and | ater becane the site of Central



Community College. Oher portions of the NAD invol ving the
former production areas were sold to the City of Hastings and
eventually to private investors and area residents, or directly
to private parties. These properties include an approximtely
2,865-acre area referred to as the Hastings East Industrial Park
(HEI'P) and a smaller tract of |and occupying the site of the
former Bonb and M ne Conpl ex.

4. SITE H STORY: Bl aine NAD m ssions included the storage,
assenbly, preparation, |oading, preservation, shipping, and
overhaul of ammunition and inert ordnance. The Navy commenced
construction of the NAD on 31 July 1943, conmm ssioned the NAD for
service on 22 February 1943, and conducted its first shipnent
fromthe NAD on 4 July 1943. The depot was built to fulfill the
enmergency and wartine needs of the mlitary during Wrld War |
(WNVIT). During its operation, the NAD produced a constant fl ow
of ammunition, from40mm shells to 16-inch projectiles, plus

t remendous nunbers of rockets, bonbs, depth charges, m nes, and

t orpedo war heads. The NAD al so conduct ed breakdown operations of
ammuni tion returned by the fleets.

Bet ween 1946 and 1949, the NAD served as a war reserve to store,
segregate, recondition, |oad preparation and issue of all types
of ammunition. The operations included Heavy Bonb Conponent

| oadi ng units, nedium and nmaj or caliber |oading plants, 40mm

| oadi ng plants, and rocket |oading plants. During this tine
period, the Navy al so di sposed of unserviceabl e and danger ous
amuni tion and expl osives returned by the fleets and ot her

organi zations. In 1947 the Navy | eased unused portions of the
NAD for grazing and agricultural purposes. The NAD was placed on
i nactive status on 1 Novenber 1949 but was reactivated in July
1950, to receive, refurbish, maintain, store, and issue

amuni tion and expl osives, as well as technical ordnance
material. In April 1957 the NAD was agai n placed in maintenance
st at us.

In 1964, the NAD dem litarized 5-inch warheads, 5-inch rocket
nmotors, 16-inch projectiles, and 40mm cartridges through the
operation of various process lines. Odnance scrap netal was
segregat ed, bal ed, sold, and shipped fromthe Depot. From June
1959 to January 1966, the Depot shipped 3981 box cars and 6133
truck | oads of ammunition and expl osives, a total of 292,745
tons. On 17 January 1966, the Navy shipped the |last | oad of
servi ceabl e ammunition, 8-inch projectiles, by truck to the NAD
Crane, | ndi ana.

5. PREVIOUS SITE ACTIVITIES: Several explosions have occurred at
Bl aine NAD. On 27 January 1944, a six-inch shell exploded in the
bl ack powder buil ding. The worst explosion, in Septenber 1944,
left a large crater and caused extensive damage. At |east 9



mlitary personnel died and up to 89 people were injured. The
U.S. Arny Engineer D vision, Huntsville conducted a prelimnary
assessnment of ordnance hazards in 1989, and followed up with
ordnance renovals at six areas on the NAD from June through
Novenber of 1991. An Archives Search report was prepared by St
Louis District for Huntsville in 1998, recomrendi ng an EE/ CA for
t he NAD.

6. CURRENT STATUS.: The EE/ CA was awarded to Parsons Engi neering
on 30 June 98 for $1,361,408. The site visit was conducted on
the week of 27 July 98. Wrk Plan was approved on 2 Cctober and
AE nobilized on 5 Cctober. Site characterization concluded on 11
February 1999. EE/ CA Report is being drafted.

7. | SSUES AND CONCERNS: None

8. SCHEDULE: For Oficial Use Only

9. FUNDI NG BUDGETI NG SUMVARY: For Oficial Use Only

10. CONTRACTI NG STRATEGY:

a. Type of Contract: A-E
b. Procurenment: Cost Plus FF



